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THIS IS EXHIBIT E TO THE
AFFIDAVIT OF YAVAR HAMEED

AFFIRMED ON JUNE 17, 2008

A Commissioner For Taking Affidavits



Dyet, Dave -CNO I1Si

From: Dyet, Dave -JPO
Sent: March 3, 2004 9:50 AM
To: Hutchings, David -KHRTM

Gaudet-Fee, Odetie -JPO; Gusen, William -IS}; Elkateb, Suehila -GAA

Cc:

Subject: PROTECTED INFO - Abousofian ABDELRAZIK
importance: High

David,

Please request a meeting with the Sudanese authorities with regard to Mr. Abdelrazik (CAMANT 03-
KHRTM-1060383) in order to register the following points:

. Canada has examined the evidence available and, at this time, there are no grounds for bringing charges
against Mr. Abdelrazik in Canada.

. [f he were released would he be free to travel in and leave Sudan, or would he be required to stay in
regular contact with Sudanese authorities in a specific location?
. It he is released, we will provide him with the normal consular services available to Canadians released

from custody overseas.

You should also request another consular visit at the same meeting.

Regards.

Dave Dyet

Director

Case Management Division
Tel. 992-1152

Fax. 996-5358
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